Exhibit 2: Certified Warrant for the Arrest of SERGIO GIULIANI NITA Signed February 16, 2021

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the Southern District of Florida

United States of America v. SERGIO GIULIANI NITA, a/k/a*juliensweiss,*a/k/a*giulonline,* Defendant.	Case No. 21-20084-CR-SCOLA/GOODMAN		
ARREST WARRANT			
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer			
YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a (name of person to be arrested) SERGIO GIULIANI NITA who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following	a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay , g document filed with the court:		
ø Indictment □ Superseding Indictment □ Informa	ation ☐ Superseding Information ☐ Complaint		
☐ Probation Violation Petition ☐ Supervised Release Vio	olation Petition		
Conspiracy to Conspiracy to Defraud the United States, in violation of Title 18, United Money Laundering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Certified to be a true and correct copy of the document on file Angela E. Noble, Clerk, U.S. District Court Southern District of Florida Natrice L. Christian Deputy Clerk Date: Miami, Florida	ed States Code, Section 1349; and Conspiracy to Commit		
City and state.	Printed name and title		
Reti			
at (city and state)	, and the person was arrested on (date)		
Date:	Arresting officer's signature		
	Printed name and title		

Return	
This warrant was received on (date) at (city and state)	, and the person was arrested on (date)
Date:	Arresting officer's signature
	Printed name and title

This second page contains personal identifiers provided for law-enforcement use only and therefore should not be filed in court with the executed warrant unless under seal.

(Not for Public Disclosure)

Name of defendant/offender: SERGIO GIULIANI NITA				
Known aliases: a/k/a "juliensweiss," a/k/a "giulonline"				
Last known residence: Calle de Amaniel 36 piso 3 puerta 7 Madrid	28015 Spain;			
Prior addresses to which defendant/offender may still have ties: Mar Ba	ltico Numero 44 Planta 2 Puerta 1 03183 Alicante;			
and Rue Vignoul 28 Liege, 4030 Belgium				
Last known employment:				
Last known telephone numbers: 40746461576; 40743461576; 34652119011; 40756593160; and 3249154699				
Place of birth: Romania				
Date of birth: 10/23/1981				
Social Security number:				
Height: Weight:				
Sex: Male Race;				
Hair: Eyes:				
Scars, tattoos, other distinguishing marks:				
	•			
History of violence, weapons, drug use:				
Known family, friends, and other associates (name, relation, address, phone number):				
FBI number:				
Complete description of auto:				
Investigative agency and address: IRS				
Name and telephone numbers (office and cell) of pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):				
Date of last contact with pretrial services or probation officer (if applicable):				

Exhibit 3: Applicable Sections of Relevant Statutes

18 U.S. Code § 371. Conspiracy to commit offense or to defraud United States

If two or more persons conspire either to commit any offense against the United States, or to defraud the United States, or any agency thereof in any manner or for any purpose, and one or more of such persons do any act to effect the object of the conspiracy, each shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than five years, or both.

18 U.S. Code § 1349. Attempt and conspiracy

Any person who attempts or conspires to commit any offense under this chapter shall be subject to the same penalties as those prescribed for the offense, the commission of which was the object of the attempt or conspiracy.

18 U.S. Code § 1343. Fraud by wire, radio, or television

Whoever, having devised or intending to devise any scheme or artifice to defraud, or for obtaining money or property by means of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or promises, transmits or causes to be transmitted by means of wire, radio, or television communication in interstate or foreign commerce, any writings, signs, signals, pictures, or sounds for the purpose of executing such scheme or artifice, shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years, or both. If the violation occurs in relation to, or involving any benefit authorized, transported, transmitted, transferred, disbursed, or paid in connection with, a presidentially declared major disaster or emergency (as those terms are defined in section 102 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5122)), or affects a financial institution, such person shall be fined not more than \$1,000,000 or imprisoned not more than 30 years, or both.

18 U.S. Code § 1956(h). Laundering of monetary instruments

(h) Any person who conspires to commit any offense defined in this section or section 1957 shall be subject to the same penalties as those prescribed for the offense the commission of which was the object of the conspiracy.

18 U.S. Code § 1956(a)(1)(B)(i). Laundering of monetary instruments

(a)(1) Whoever, knowing that the property involved in a financial transaction represents the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, conducts or attempts to conduct such a financial transaction which in fact involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity--

. . . .

. . . .

(B) knowing that the transaction is designed in whole or in part--

(i) to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of the proceeds of specified unlawful activity; or

. . . .

shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than \$500,000 or twice the value of the property involved in the transaction, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both. For purposes of this paragraph, a financial transaction shall be considered to be one involving the proceeds of specified unlawful activity if it is part of a set of parallel or dependent transactions, any one of which involves the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, and all of which are part of a single plan or arrangement.

18 U.S. Code § 1956(a)(2)(B)(i). Laundering of monetary instruments

(2) Whoever transports, transmits, or transfers, or attempts to transport, transmit, or transfer a monetary instrument or funds from a place in the United States to or through a place outside the United States or to a place in the United States from or through a place outside the United States

. .

(B) knowing that the monetary instrument or funds involved in the transportation, transmission, or transfer represent the proceeds of some form of unlawful activity and knowing that such transportation, transmission, or transfer is designed in whole or in part--

(i) to conceal or disguise the nature, the location, the source, the ownership, or the control of the proceeds of specified unlawful activity

. . .

shall be sentenced to a fine of not more than \$500,000 or twice the value of the monetary instrument or funds involved in the transportation, transmission, or transfer, whichever is greater, or imprisonment for not more than twenty years, or both. For the purpose of the offense described in subparagraph (B), the defendant's knowledge may be established by proof that a law enforcement officer represented the matter specified in subparagraph (B) as true, and the defendant's subsequent statements or actions indicate that the defendant believed such representations to be true.

18 U.S. Code § 641. Public money, property or records

Whoever embezzles, steals, purloins, or knowingly converts to his use or the use of another, or without authority, sells, conveys or disposes of any record, voucher, money, or thing of value of the United States or of any department or agency thereof, or any property made or being made under contract for the United States or any department or agency thereof; or

Whoever receives, conceals, or retains the same with intent to convert it to his use or gain, knowing it to have been embezzled, stolen, purloined or converted--

Shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than ten years, or both; but if the value of such property in the aggregate, combining amounts from all the counts for which the defendant is convicted in a single case, does not exceed the sum of \$1,000, he shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

The word "value" means face, par, or market value, or cost price, either wholesale or retail, whichever is greater.

26 U.S. Code, Section 6531(1). Periods of limitation on criminal prosecutions

No person shall be prosecuted, tried, or punished for any of the various offenses arising under the internal revenue laws unless the indictment is found or the information instituted within 3 years next after the commission of the offense, except that the period of limitation shall be 6 years—

(1) for offenses involving the defrauding or attempting to defraud the United States or any agency thereof, whether by conspiracy or not, and in any manner;

18 U.S. Code, Section 3282. Offenses not capital

(a) In general.--Except as otherwise expressly provided by law, no person shall be prosecuted, tried, or punished for any offense, not capital, unless the indictment is found or the information is instituted within five years next after such offense shall have been committed.

. . . .